. PhD.

From: ,

Sent: vrijdag 24 juni 2016 18:02

To: '

Subject: RE: glyphosate: Dutch policy regarding mitigation measures
Dear ,

| apologize for not having answered you yet on your question below.

| remembered your mail again since today the Commission again adressed the approval of glyhposate.

Yes, the banning of glyphosate for the uses mentioned in my mail below is based on political arguments rather than on
regulatory law. But of course based on arguments of protecting environment (groundwater and surface water and —
essential in the Dutch situation — production of drinking water).

See you in July!
best regards,

Van: [mailto: @agri.ee]
Verzonden: dinsdag 24 mei 2016 12:37
Aan:

Onderwerp: RE: glyphosate: Dutch policy regarding mitigation measures

Dear )

Thank you very much for this information. | have still one follow up question to you, can you tell me what exactly is the
basis for these restrictions on use of PPPs (is it based on regulation 1107/2009, directive 2009 /128 or rather a political
decision?)?

Best regards,

Plant Health Department
Ministry of Rural Affairs
of the Republic of Estonia

@agri.ee

+
Lai tn 39 // Lai tn 41 / 15056 Tallinn / www.agri.ee/en

From: , [mailto: @ctgb.nl]
Sent: esmaspdev, 23. mai 2016 19:06
To:

Subject: glyphosate: Dutch policy regarding mitigation measures

Dear ,



Please find below the information you asked for regarding the provisions in the use of glyphosate products in the
Netherlands.

The state of play is:

- As from March 31st 2016 the use of pesticidal products other than for agricultural uses is forbidden by
professional users on paved surfaces like gravel, stones, concrete, asphalt. This measure is meant to reduce risks
to the aquatic environment as a result of surface run-off. By ministerial order there may be areas or
circumstances where this rule does not apply.

- From November 1st 2017 all uses of pesticidal products ‘outside agriculture’ by professional users will be
banned. Again here, by ministerial order areas or circumstances may be designated where this rule does not
apply.

- For non-professional users so far no restrictions in use of PPPs were announced, although currently plans are
being made to restrict these uses in the near future.

- Above rules implicate that there is no ban on glyphosate as such. The prohibitions apply to specific uses of all
PPPs, including glyphosate.

| hope this information is helpful, please let me know if you need more clarification!

Best regards,

Drs.
Beleidsmedewerker / Policy officer

Ctgb
College voor de toelating van gewasbeschermingsmiddelen en biociden
Board for the Authorisation of Plant Protection Products and Biocides

Bezoekadres / visiting address:
Bennekomseweg 41, 6717 LL Ede
Voor navigatie gebruik Horapark

Postadres / postal address:
Postbus / P.O. box 8030, NL-6710 AA Ede, The Netherlands

T +31(0)317

M +31 (0)6
E @ctgb.nl
I www.ctgb.nl

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u
niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is gezonden,
wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te
verwijderen.

De Staat aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard
ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch
verzenden van berichten.



This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you
are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you
are requested to inform the sender and delete the message.

The State accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the
risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.





